
1 CLK Official Filing****lZ26/2007 1001 AM 

Matilda Sanders TSe - 08 - Booy-Pco -63 0 70004 

..... 
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Katherine Fleming; Theresa Walsh 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080004-GU 
Filename / Path: 080004.Est.docket.kef.doc 

Monday, December 24,2007 11:32 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

12/24/2007 11:31:00 AM 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2008 DOCKET NUMBER 



1 ..*.* CLK Otnclal Filing**"*11/26/2007 1:57 PM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Monday. November 26.2007 1 :01 PM 
CLK -Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming 
Order I Notice Submitted 

j Date and Time: 11/26/2007 12:59:00 PM 
Docket Number: 070002; 070003; 070004 
Filename / Path: see below 

Please issue the final orders in these three dockets today. You can find these files at: 

I:\2007\070002\070002-finalorder.kef.doc 

1:\200~0~0003\070003-finalorder.kef.doc 

1:~oono~ooo4\070004-fmalorder.kef.doc 

' Is 



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





t"".. CLK Offlclal Flllng****9/25/2007 a41 PM 

Matllda Sanders 0 7 0 0 4  

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 
Notice Type: 

Timolyn Henry 
Tuesday, September 25,2007 236 PM 
CLK -Orders I Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

9/25/2007 229:OO PM 
070001~02~03~04~07  

PrehearinglHearing 

DISTRIBUTION: 
070001~02~03~04~07-Commission Notice Hrg & 

NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING 



1 CLK Offlcial Fillng****9/17/2007 3:44 PM ***** 

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative c3 Parties comumer 

mUME"O. O f f & 5 - 0 - 7  (. Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 070004.FPUC.extension.kef.doc 

9/17/2007 3:18:00 PM 
L" U97ow : 1 
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CCA Official Filing 
Timolyn Henry****** 1 2/22/2007 4:26 PM*********** 4:26 pM** ** * * ** ** 

From: Janice Banka 07 FEp, 23 6:: 10: 39 
Sent: 

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Thursday, February 22,2007 4:26 PM 
0 

To: CCA - Orders / Notices CLIl I , 7 / 3 S l h  
l \  CLERK 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 2007/070004/070004oep. kef.doc 
Order Type: 

Order Establishing Procedure. 

2/22/2007 4:25:00 PM 
Docket Number: 070004-G U 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

Number of pages in order - 11 

Thanks "J" 

Janice R. Banka 
Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
Economic Regulation Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-41 3-621 0 (voice) 
850-413-621 1 (fax) 
j ban ka@psc.state.fl.us 

1 



1 ***** 
0 

CCA Offlclal Flllng****Y22/2007 404 PM 

Matllda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Thursday, February 22,2007 4:OO PM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 2006/060004/06108co. kef.doc 
Order Type: 

2/22/2007 3:58:00 PM 
Docket Number: 070004-GU 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

Order Granting Confidential Classification for Certain Materials Obtained During the Conservation Cost Recovery Audit (Audit 
No. 06-076-4-4) of Florida Public Utilities Company (Doc. # 05838-06 and 06108-06). 

Number of pages in order - 4. 

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
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us 



Case Assianmnt and Schedulins Record 

W o n  1 - Bureau o f  Records C m  l e t 6  h n 

Recomnded assiqnments for hearins 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Conmission - &mission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff - 

Page 1 o f  1 

29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33.  
34. 
?< 

Docket No.p70004-Gl4 Date Docketed: 01/02/2007 T i t l e :  Natural gas conservation cost recovery. 

ALL I EO I AR I CT I Tw I LT 

Conpany: Flor ida C i t y  Gas 
Flor ida Div is ion o f  Chesapeake U t i l i  
Florida Public U t i l i t i e s  CMnpany 
Peoples Gas System 
S t .  h e  Natural Gas Company, Inc. 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion:  

E x b  
ED I A R  I C T ( T w 1 L T  

Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: CCA (CMP) ECR GCL PI F RCA SCR SGA 
(Y)' indicates OPR) I 1 x 1  1 x 1  1 x 1  I I 

Section 2 - OPR C m l e t e s  and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 

I 

Prooram Modula 

OPR Staf f  

I 

Staf f  Counsel 

Qms 

A3(e) WARNING: THIS SOIEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PUNNING WtllMENT 
I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISICW. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTICW:(SSO) 413-6770 Staff 

I n  0 Current W R  revis ion leve l  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

I 6I 
7 .  
8 .  
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 

Date f i l e d  wi th CCA: 1%: 
27 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

I I 

I I 

I I I 

I I 

I I 
I I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - C h j u r  ' man C o m  le tes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
I Comissioners 1 H r s  I Staf f  I 

Prehearing Of f icer  
I Conmissioners l m l  



Case Assianment and Schedulina Record 

Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records Comletes h A 
Docket No.070004-GU Date Docketed: W02/2007 T i t l e :  Natural gas conservation cost recovery. 

Page 1 o f  1 

Company: Florida C i t y  Gas 
Florida Div is ion o f  Chesapeake U t i l i  
Florida Public U t i l i t i e s  Company 
Peoples Gas System 
S t .  Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.  

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
(‘0” indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module A3(e) IWARNING: THIS SCHEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

Time Schedule 

OPR Staf f  

S ta f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SOEJECT TO REVISION. 
CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 
- 

Order Establishina 2007 Docket I “E I 01/02/2007 
Revised W R  Due “E I 03/01/2007 

I I 9 5. 

7. 
8 .  
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 

Recomnended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission X Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner S ta f f  34. 

35. 
36. 

- 
Date f i l e d  w i t h  CCA: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Sta f f  Counsel 

’ 

I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s1 Prehearin Of f i cer  GI 
mc-4V-d 

Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 01/30/2007 

PSC/CCADlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETE0 EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Bureau of 8.ewxIs C o m l e v  \ h 

Docket No.070004-GI.! Date Docketed: 01/02/2007 T i t l e :  Natural gas conservation cost recovery. 

DPR Staff S Brown 

Conpany: Florida Ci ty  Gas 
Florida Div is ion o f  Chesapeake U t i l i  
Florida Public U t i l i t i e s  Conpany 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  

I FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
IO AdministrBtive 0 Parties ~Cuasumer 

Date f i l e d  with C C A : ~ 2 / 2 0 0 7  

Staf f  Counsel 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

MCUhaENT NO. Peoples Gas System 
S t .  J o e  Natural Gas Conpany. Inc. 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion:  
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

35. 
36. 
37. 

39. 
40. 

31). 

Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
CY). indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I I 

Jim Schedule Section 2 - OPR C o m  l e t =  and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 
Prooram Module A3(e) WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE IS  AN INTERML P I A N N I M  W N E N T  

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES UIWTACT THE RECORM SECIION: (850) 413-6770 Staff Assianlnents 

X I I 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Staf f  Counsel 

!ms 

I I 
I I I!: .- Reconmended assignments fo r  hearinq 

and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Conmission Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner - Staf f  

.. - 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Comni ssi oners I Hrg I Staf f  I 

Prehearing Off icer 
I Comni ssi oners I ADM I 

PSC/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


